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Development Control and Planning Services Your Ref: 2013/5996/P
London Borough of Camden Our Ref CLO12279

Contact: Sandy Kidd
Direct Dial: 0207-873 3215
Email: sandy kidd@english-heritage arg uk

04 Movember 2013
fao: Aysegul Clcar-Chamberlin

TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1980 (AS AMENDED)
NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY FRAMEYWORK 2012

26 Redington Road London N3 7RB

Erection of hirsi floor rear exiension and graund fioar infit extension lo norih-east
side, alferations fo rear, front north east and south west elevahions, ioweaning exising
basement level, excavalion of frani garden assocated wilh new sleps and new froni
basement windows and excavalion of lower rear terrace {o single dwellinghouse
(Class C3)

Recommend No Archaeological Requirement

Thanlk you for the consultation regarding the archaeological potential of this site in
the context of the proposed development. Having considered the proposals it is
concluded that although the site lies within an archaeclogical priority area there is no
archaeoclogical interest due to the fact that the groundworks are small-scale

Please do note hesitate to contact me should you require any further information
This response relates solely to archaeoclogical considerations

Yours sincerely

Sandy Kidd
Principal Archaeology Advisor
National Planning and Conservation: Loendon
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